
From:  Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time:  12/13/2018 01:38:04 PM

To:  Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Cc:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood Center Project-Scoping Meeting

Attachments:  CaltransAgenda_HC_12_19_18.docx    
 

Hi Wes –
Attached please find an agenda for the meeting.
Edgar Khalatian from Mayer Brown would like to request parking.
Thanks!
‐ Tom
 
 
From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 11:33 AM
To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Fwd: Hollywood Center Project‐Scoping Meeting
 
Hi Tom,
 
Caltrans has set up the meeting for Hollywood Center (see email below).  They would like you to prepare an agenda
and provide names of participants that need parking.
 
Wes
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
From: Lin, Alan S@DOT <alan.lin@dot.ca.gov>
Date: Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 11:30 AM
Subject: Hollywood Center Project‐Scoping Meeting
To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>, Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>, Patel, Kirk@DOT
<kirk.patel@dot.ca.gov>, Hanna, Ashraf W@DOT <ashraf.hanna@dot.ca.gov>, Saghafi, Abdolhossein@DOT
<abdi.saghafi@dot.ca.gov>, Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>, Struhl, Mine@DOT
<mine.struhl@dot.ca.gov>, Marquez, Paul Albert@DOT <paul‐albert.marquez@dot.ca.gov>, Noroozi, Homar@DOT
<homar.noroozi@dot.ca.gov>, Berkebile, Mark A@DOT <mark.berkebile@dot.ca.gov>
 

Please have consultant prepare an agenda for Caltrans’ feedback.
 
Please provide driver’s name and employer’s name for parking reservation ASAP.
 
This will be a formal scoping meeting for the above referenced project. 

 
‐‐
‐‐ 

Wes Pringle. P.E.
Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review100 S. Main Street,
9th FloorLos Angeles, CA  90012Cell Phone: 213-
718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8482 
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you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‐mail and delete the original message and any attachment
without reading or saving in any manner.



 

 

Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting 

December 19, 2018 

1:00 – 2:00 PM 

 

1. Introductions 

 

2. Project Description  

 

3. Caltrans Comment Letter on NOP 

 

4. Questions/Comments 
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